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PUBLIC INTERESTADVOCACY CENTRE 
LE CENTRE POURLADEFENSE DE L’INTERETPUBLIC 

 

ONENicholas Street, Suite1204, Ottawa, Ontario, CanadaK1N 7B7 
Tel: (613)562-4002. Fax:(613) 562-0007. e-mail: piac@piac.ca. http://www.piac.ca 

 
 
 
 
 

December 11, 2012 
 

Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O.Box2319 
2300Yonge St. 
Toronto,ON 
M4P 1E4 

 
Dear Ms. Walli: 

 

 

PUBLIC INTERESTADVOCACY CENTRE 
LE CENTRE POURLADEFENSE DE L’INTERETPUBLIC 
 

ONENicholas Street, Suite1204, Ottawa, Ontario, CanadaK1N 7B7 
Tel: (613)562-4002. Fax:(613) 562-0007. e-mail: piac@piac.ca. http://www.piac.ca 
 

 
Michael Janigan 
Counsel for VECC 
(613) 562-4002x26 

 
VIA MAIL and E-MAIL 

 
Re: Erie Thames Powerlines Corporation (EPTC) 

2012 Distribution Rate Application (EB-2011-0121) 
Draft Tariff of Rates and Charges 

 
As Counsel for the Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition (VECC),I am writing with 
respect to the draft rateorder circulated by EPTC on December 4, 2012. 

 
VECC has reviewed the draft order and the submissions of Energy Probe and has no 
further comments to add. 
 

Yours truly, 
 

 
 
 

Michael Janigan 
Counselfor VECC 

 
cc. EPTC – Mr. Graig Petit,oeb@eriethamespowerlines.com 

OEB- Mr. Richard Battista, richard.battista@ontarioenergyboard.ca 
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